2/11/70
Dear Dick (ecGary),

Your letter of toe Ltbh not reccived until teday. I'C sssumed tust at
ne¥ term you'd be btusy. 3ut beceuse nmeiiuer you nor Ceary heve mede specific
regponge to my juestions sbout Joun, neither neving teen able to, 1 decided
today not to let it slide ani not to 3o enythings but zive him wost will be 8
lest werning unless I get sucgestione from eitue: of you i:dicating wmotaer
peth may be possibles Toenke fer eandicy cosiss to Gerye I'm shout out of
copy perer for the mechibe,
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ol removing more,

£ slices: Gory thiucs Fred ey asve batder ones, 3s ke cnuld ar ¢ should.
If ne hes no one Ymeosz 1te 1 wil uswve the negative film from =which they can
te upde, oI prints, at any tine. it mersly 0 e Taet 1T s taers want
taen sf{ter I red wmins (free), 17 you all met YSngether anid got taom in She
zume oweraticn, Tae onst per Frame miout te lesse I o2sc no mizh, ‘nd nnw
EVEIYONE NOWZe LTWEVIN, LT og2emz o e bach printiie fram o the negative e
shen wmedns £lides £ was rrint reluces Jlority eo- mmch. Ry not use the
negatives vnl mawe pozitives fro toew, 10 4 waat o? But taonks for tie
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1 Lave wet sent wovurd a copy 0i TuE letter :o Youns aot do = plan to
teli bin sny more unle s: it seems necesssry. +aers ;s no need to give him
too Lesvy s .cse of wrong worldlimess at sc tender \if wsturs) an age. “owe
ever, it we. o gena idew lor ou to keve tolu nim wastever you did, for aken
e W&o Lere ead overnesri my end ol tae conversation »ith Jobm, it wes no
shock to bBim.

Beat regerie,



5 Feb 1970

Dear Harold:

Reply to your recent correspondence will come in instalments,
of whieh this is the first, since my days lately have been crowded
with other things and I have to write more or less on the run.
Comments on Nichols will come leter, for I would like to review
the stuff carefully first. I just made copies of the correspon-
dence that you sent, and mailed them to Gary. I 4id not understand
that@smem you wanted me to vass them. In the future, make a special
note of what is to be pass, and 1'1ll copy end send.

399 memo: Your criticism is not unwelcome, but-- like Howard--
I think you misunderstood its intent. I did not mean it to be
s complete review of 399, but to provide a succinet account of
all that is necessary to know, and all that can be proved beyond
doubt. I expect you +to pad it with subsidiary comments to suit
your needs.

Gunpowder on 399 base: There is a cheap way of affirming this
with reasonable certainty, even without having the bullet in hand
and under a microsgcope. All we need do is compare your picture
with mkikEx® the one's taken for Nichols after yours. I1f grains
of gunpewder are embedded in the lead (as I firmly believe they
are) they will appear in all photos. Dust will have shifted
pogition. Such comparison won't produce absolute certainity, but
will produce virtual certainty-- =kxImamkx which is close enough,
1 think.

Use of Nichols' pistures will eliminai the expense and trouble
of having archives make new photos.

I'm a little short on cash and nay delay getting the pictures
a little while, but I hope to send for them soon. When I get
them, I'11 make slides and pass them on.

399 base photo: The one that Archives sent me is the one
reproduced in the memo. It is the one they took for you. as I
explained previously, I have no recollection that Archives showed
me sny base photos when I was there, and 1 am pretiy sure that they
did not (a) because I do not rememtver any, and (b) because if they
had showed me %kk® such pictures, I would have orderd copies for
iyyself.

399 squashing: 399 certainly was not squashed in a vice, as
you questioned. If it had been, the sides of trne bullet would
10t k® taper the way they do. If only the base were squashed,
then a transverse line (perpendiculat to the lengtn of the bullet)
would be evident on the sides.

Also, Howard's photo (the ome in which 399 base appears with
other bullets) shows the test bullet that Olivier fired through
a goat carcas (without striking bone). That test bullet is squashed
in & fashion like 399; it even has some of its lead core protruding
like 399.

I an satisfied that 399 was sguashed when it was fared into
gsomething, I don't know and can't guess what.

599 lead "lost": I still disagree that difference between
your picture and X&¥KI&{ Howard's indicate a difference in the
bullet when the two pictures were taken. Two reasons: (1) the




differences appear to be differences ®X in the photographs, not
in the thing photographed; (2) I think it ilumpossible to remove
cuch a minuscule amount without disrupting more of the lead -~
indeed, I don't even think it's possible to remove only such

o small amount. If there were a loose sliver of lead there, 1'd
say it could be worked off, but do not think it possible to
scrape off such a tiny bit. ’

Seeing Nichols' pictures will easily settle this.

wore later-- in a few days, at least.

ce Roffman (maybe Schoener, too, 1f 1 zmm get Jo the Xerox-- 1
can only put two carbons in this typewriter)

PSe.

zapruder slides: I em most interested in havéng slides,
ut don't want to commit myself until I know cost.

Concerning cost, consider this as a possiblilty: Have

orints made of all the frames, and send the vrints to

me for reproducing on slides. 4s you know, I get excellent

quality, end can make blow-ups at no extra cost.
I do not mow whether this way will be cheaper for all in
the long run, so you decide. To my mind, if the cost ig the
same, this nethod will be most convenient for us.

20 glides cost me $3.50-- the overall cost would be some-
what less if I use %6-gslide rolls; probably, too, I could
set a discount if I buy in quantity.

also, if I have a set of prints in hand and can keep them
here, I could fill special requests on demand., 'The guality
of my slides would be egual to the yuality of the prints, and
I can nake excellent blow-ups.

ilso, if I have the prints, I could put several on a single
slide, so we may be able to save some money that way, too.
How many I could get on a sinle gslide depends on the size
of the prints. 1 could put Rmxm four 8+tx11 prints on a single
slide, and more than four if I overlap prints so as to include
only the area that shows the car.

If you can use me for this, 1 am at your disposal. You have
to figure what is best in consideration of the cost. 1 think
that in consideration of convenience using my slide making
facility is best. You decide.



